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_________ DISTRICT OF __ C_o_1_u_m_b_i_a ___ _ 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE 

FI[·ED 
Case Number: GOODYEAR INTERNATIONAL 

CORPORATION 
89-156 

MAY 11 1989 
114 East Market St. 
Akron, Ohio 44316-0001 

(Name and Address of Defendant) 
Charles 

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT 
Ruf f, . E~RICT OF COLUMBIA 

Attorney for Defendant 

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF: 

[Dl guilty 0 nolocontendere]asto~ttmfS)- a Doe GOImt Toformatioo ,and o not guilty as to count(s) _______________________ -'--__ _ 

THERE WAS A: 
[0 finding 0 verdict] of guilty as to count(s), _____________ ---,-______ _ 

THERE WAS A: 
[0 finding 0 verdict] of not guilty as to count(s) ___________________ _ 

o judgmeMofacquitt~astocouM~)-----_-----------------­
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s). 

THE DEFENDANT IS CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: 

Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, in violation of 18 USC 78dd-2, 
the offense having been committed on or about August 20, 1984. 

IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: 

A fine of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000.00) 
is hereby imposed. 

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba­
tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed. 
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